ADDENDUM 1
DATE:
August 5, 2015
ITEM:  
Request for Proposals – Sub-surface Drain Line, Manhole, & Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning 
Bid Date:  
August 11, 2015       2:45 P.M. CDT
The following addendum is hereby made to the Specifications for the Proposals for

Sub-surface Drain Line, Manhole, & Catch Basin Inspection and Cleaning 
1. The questions asked by prospective proposers and the answers follow:
magnumcb on 03-Aug-2015 09:51:31 AM

QUESTIONS: 

PRE-BID MEETING? WHO IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE WATER AND SUPPLYING METERS? WHERE IS THE DUMP SITE? WHAT FIRM IS MANAGING THE PROJECT? DISCHARGE ON GROUND THEN LOAD INTO ROLL OFFS? IF SO, HOW OFTEN MATERIAL MUST BE LOADED AND HAULED TO SITE? STAGING AREA FOR TRUCKS? ANY OFFICE AREA PROVIDE AT STAGING AREA? HOW MANY TRUCKS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT? INSPECTOR WITH EACH TRUCK VERIFYING FOOTAGE? WHEN WE VIDEO A LINE SEGMENT BUT CAN ONLY PENETRATE 10', DO WE GET PAID FOR ONLY 10' OR LENGTH OF SEGMENT? HOW MANY PULLS OF THE LINE DURING CLEANING IS CONSIDERED "HEAVY CLEANING"? ARE THESE AREAS PREDETERMINED OR DOES THE INSPECTOR CALL IT IN THE FIELD? ANTICIPATED START DATE? WHAT IS THE TOTAL AREA ENCOMPASSING THE JOB? DO WE SET UP OUR OWN AREAS IN ORDER OR DO YOU HAVE SPECIFIC LOGISTICS? DO YOU PROVIDE COPIES OF STREET MAPS AS WELL AS STRUCTURE LOCATIONS, PIPE DIMENSIONS AND SEGMENT MEASUREMENTS? CAN MULTIPLE CONTRACTORS BE AWARDED SEGMENTS OF RFP?

ANSWERS:

There is currently no pre-bid meeting scheduled.

The parish will supply the water in the event that the contract is activated.

The dump site is the contractor’s decision.  Local landfills are KV Enterprises and River Birch Landfill.  

Depending on the number of trucks, the parish may be able to provide a staging area/overnight storage.

Number of trucks required is to be determined based on the scope of the project.

There is currently no anticipated start date.  This is essentially a retainer contract that will be activated when needed.

There are no predetermined target areas or list of streets to be cleaned.  Those will be determined at a later date if needed.

In the event that the contract is activated, an inspector will be provided either by the parish or by a representative of the parish (disaster recovery firm).

The contract will be awarded to only one contractor.

